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Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited
Registered Office: “Dare House”, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001.
Phone No.:044 4090 7172; Fax No.: 044 25346464 CIN - U65100TN2000PLC045617

NOTICE TO MEMBERS
NOTICE is hereby given that the twenty third annual general meeting of the members of Cholamandalam
Home Finance Limited will be held at 5.30 p.m. on Friday, the 28" July, 2023 at the Registered Office of the
company at “Dare House”, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001 to transact the following

businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:
RESOLVED THAT the board’s report, the statement of profit and loss, the cash flow statement for the year

ended 31 March, 2023 and the balance sheet as at that date together with the independent auditors’ report
thereon be and are hereby considered, approved and adopted.

2. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:
RESOLVED THAT Mr. D Arulselvan (DIN: 00010065) who retires by rotation and being eligible has offered
himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a director of the company liable to retire by

rotation.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 197, 198, Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), and Articles of Association of the company, approval of the
members of the company be and is hereby granted for the remuneration payable to Mr. M A M Arunachalam,
non-executive chairman by way of commission, a sum of Rs.200 lakhs (Rupees two hundred lakhs only) for the
financial year ended 31 March, 2023.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of directors be and is hereby authorised to take all steps, as may be
necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.

4. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and the Articles of Association of the
company and subject to such approvals as may be necessary, consent of the members of the company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to lend / make investments upto an amount not exceeding Rs.75
crores to any person including bodies corporate and to give any guarantees or to provide security in connection
with a loan made by any other person to, or to any other person by, bodies corporate including Cholamandalam
Investment and Finance Company Limited, the holding company and Cholamandalam Securities Limited, the
fellow subsidiary from time to time in one or more tranches in any form including by way of inter-corporate
deposits, loans / investments, advances, secured or unsecured, on such terms and conditions as may be deemed
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fit by the Board of Directors, notwithstanding that the loans / investments are beyond the limits prescribed under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Ravindra Kumar Kundu and Mr. D Arulselvan, Directors and Chief Financial
Officer, be and hereby severally authorised to negotiate / finalise the terms and conditions of the loan(s) / ICDs
/ investments to take such steps as may be considered necessary for obtaining approval, statutory, contractual
or otherwise, in relation to the inter-corporate deposits and investments and to sign and execute all deeds,
applications, documents and writings that may be required on behalf of the company in connection with the
inter-corporate deposits and investments and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be
considered necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for the said purpose from time to time for giving effect to
the aforesaid resolution.

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203, Schedule V and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,2013 (“the Act”) and rules made there under, Mr. C B Venkata Ramana
Babu be and is hereby appointed as the Manager of the Company for a term of 3 years with effect from
1°* May, 2023 and be paid remuneration by way of salary, allowances, perquisites and commission subject to an
overall limit of 5% of the net profits of the Company for each financial year computed in the manner prescribed
under section 198 of the Act and in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year, the
remuneration by way of salary, allowances, perquisites, amenities, facilities, incentive and retirement benefits
to Mr. C B Venkata Ramana Babu be paid in accordance with section Il of part Il of Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013.

a. Salary

Rs.1,88,410/- per month.
Increments to be decided by the Board.

b. Allowances / Perquisites/ Commission

House Rent Allowance Rs.94,205/- p.m.

Special Allowances Rs.59,790/- p.m.

Leave Travel allowance Rs.2,93,925/- p.a.
Incentive:

Annual incentive not exceeding Rs.9,75,000/- at 100% levels. The actual amount to be determined by the board
for each financial year in accordance with the Incentive Scheme of the Company.

Retirement benefits:

i. Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Gratuity as per rules of the Fund / Scheme in force
from time to time.

ii. Encashment of leave as per rules of the Company in force from time to time.

General:

i. In the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year, the remuneration by way of salary,
allowances, perquisites, amenities, facilities, incentive and retirement benefits to Mr. C B Venkata Ramana
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Babu as may be determined by the board, shall be paid in accordance with section Il of part Il of Schedule V
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Perquisites shall be valued in terms of actual expenditure incurred by the Company in providing benefit to
the employees. However, in cases where the actual amount of expenditure cannot be ascertained with
reasonable accuracy (including car provided for official and personal purposes and loans) the perquisites shall
be valued as per income tax rules.

Mr. C B Venkata Ramana Babu will be subject to all other service conditions as applicable to any other
employee of the Company

By Order of the Board
Place: Chennai P. Sujatha
Date : April 28, 2023 Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (AGM) may appoint one or more
proxies to attend and vote instead of him. The proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxy to
be valid shall be deposited at the registered office of the company at least forty eight hours before the
time for holding the meeting. A person shall not act as a proxy for more than fifty members and
holding in the aggregate not more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights. A person holding more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as
a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. Members are requested to inform immediately any change in their address to the registered office of
the company.

3. The explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
secretarial standards setting out all material facts in respect of item nos. 3 to 5 are annexed.

By Order of the Board

Place: Chennai P. Sujatha
Date : April 28, 2023 Company Secretary
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

A. EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No.3 - Approval for commission payable to Mr. M A M Arunachalam, non-executive chairman for financial
year ended 31 March, 2023:

Mr. M A M Arunachalam, non-executive chairman of the board had been spending considerable amount of time with
the Company management and operations since his induction on the board in January, 2021. During the year, he had
made significant contributions to the Company inter alia in reviewing the composite corporate agency business
strategy, reviewing the business performance of the Company on a periodic basis, giving strategic directions to the
management and advising them as and when necessary. Considering the enhanced role being played by Mr. M A M
Arunachalam, non-executive chairman of the company, it is proposed that a commission of Rs.200 lakhs (Rupees two
hundred lakhs only) be paid to Mr. M A M Arunachalam for the financial year ended 31 March, 2023.

The board believes that the remuneration proposed to Mr. M A M Arunachalam commensurate with his contributions
and the time spent by him on matters concerning the company. Accordingly, the board recommends the payment of
remuneration by way of commission to Mr. M A M Arunachalam for FY 23 for the approval of members and the same
is being placed before the members for their approval.

Except Mr. M A M Arunachalam, none of the directors or key managerial personnel of the company or their relatives
is concerned or interested in the resolution set forth in item no.3 of the notice.

Item No. 4: Approval of Inter-corporate Loans and Investments:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the members by way of a special
resolution is required for enabling the Board of Directors to make loans and investments exceeding sixty percent of
paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or one hundred percent of the free reserves and
securities premium account of the company, whichever is more.

The company proposes to lend / investment its surplus funds up to an amount not exceeding Rs.75 crores by way of
inter corporate deposits, loans, advances, secured or unsecured.

As the proposed lending / investments together with the existing investments exceed the limits specified under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, the approval of the members is sought for making such lending /
investments.

None of the directors, key managerial personnel of the company and their relatives are concerned or interested in
the resolutions.

Item No. 5: Appointment of Mr. C B Venkata Ramana Babu as Manager of the Company and fixing his
remuneration:

The board of Directors at their meeting held on 28" April, 2023 had appointed Mr. C B Venkata Ramana Babu in place
of Ms. A Kavitha as Manager of the company for a period of three years effective 1% May, 2023 subject to the approval

of shareholders.

The board recommends the appointment of Mr. Venkata Ramana Babu as Manager for such terms as specified in the
resolution as set out in item no.5 of the notice.

Except Mr. Venkata Ramana Babu, none of the directors or key managerial personnel of the company or their
relatives is concerned or interested in the resolution set forth in item no. 5 of the notice.
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A. Disclosure as per Part ll, Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013

S No. Particulars
I General Information:

1 Nature of industry Financial Services — corporate agency

2 Date or expected date of | The Company isin business since August 2000
commencement of commercial
production

3 In case of new companies, expected | N.A.
date of commencement of activities
as per project approved by financial
institutions  appearing in the
prospectus

4 Financial performance based on | Profit Before Tax—Rs. 7.66 Crores
given indicators (FY 2023) Profit After Tax — Rs. 5.56 Crores

5 Foreign investments or | NIL
collaborations, if any

1. Information about the appointee:
1 Background details Mr. C B Venkata Ramana Babu is a a qualified Cost Accountant and
has over 17 years of experience in financial services industry. Mr.
Babu has been associated with the group since 2006.

2 Past remuneration CTC —Rs.60,93,235/-per annum

3 Recognition or awards Nil

4 Job profile and his/her suitability Associate Vice President

5 Remuneration proposed The proposed remuneration would comprise of monthly basic

salary, allowances and all perquisites as mentioned in the proposed
Item no.5 of this Annual General Meeting Notice.

6 Comparative remuneration profile | The remuneration is at par with the industry, keeping in view the
with respect to industry, size of the | profile and position of the appointee and the size of operations of
company, profile of the position and | the Company.
person (in case of expatriates the
relevant details would be with
respect to the country of his origin)

7 Pecuniary relationship directly or | Mr. Venkata Ramana Babu is not related to any managerial
indirectly with the company, or | personnel of the Company. He does not have any pecuniary
relationship with the managerial | relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, other than
personnel, if any. drawing his remuneration in the capacity of Manager.

. Other information:

8 Reasons of loss or inadequate profits | Lower business volumes

9 Steps taken or proposed to be taken | Increased volumes and higher productivity
for improvement

10 | Expected increase in productivity With increase in productivity the profits are expected to increase

and profits in measurable terms.
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B. DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON GENERAL MEETINGS

Name of the Director

Mr. D Arulselvan

DIN

00010065

Date of Birth

4™ June, 1963

Date of Appointment (Initial appointment)

28" January, 2021 - Appointed as an additional director of the
company

Qualification

Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and hold Masters in Business Administration from the
Open University, UK.

Expertise in specific functional areas

He has over 31 years of experience in Finance and Management
and having spent more than 27 years in the Murugappa Group.
He currently heads the Finance and Treasury functions of
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited.

Number of meetings of the board attended
during the year

Attended all 4 out of 4 meetings of the board held during the
year.

Directorships in other companies

1. Payswiff Technologies Private Limited

2. Payswiff Services Private Limited

3. Payswiff Solutions Private Limited

4. Finance Industry Development Council (Sec.8 company)

Memberships in board committees of other
companies (includes membership details of
all committees)

Nil

No. of shares held in the company

Holds 1 equity share of Rs.10/- for which Cholamandalam
Investment and Finance Company Limited is the Beneficial
Owner

Inter-se relationship with any other directors | Nil
or KMP of the company
Details of remuneration sought to be paid Nil
Details of remuneration last drawn Nil
By Order of the Board
Place: Chennai P. Sujatha
Date : April 28, 2023 Company Secretary
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Route Map to the venue of the AGM

Dare House, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65100TN2000PLC045617
Registered Office: “DARE HOUSE’, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001
Phone No.: 044 4090 7172; Fax No.: 044 2534 6464

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Folio No.:
Name & Address of Member:
| certify that | am a registered Shareholder of the Company and hold ............... Shares.

I/we hereby record my / our presence at the 23" AGM held at Dare House, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001.

Member’s Folio No. Members / Proxy’s name in Block letters Member’s / Proxy’s signature
Notes: 1. Shareholders / Proxy holders must bring the Attendance Slip to the meeting and hand over the same at the entrance duly signed.
2. Shareholders are requested to advise their change in address, if any, to the Company’s Registered Office quoting folio numbers.

CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65100TN2000PLC0O45617
Registered Office: “DARE HOUSE’, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001
Phone No.: 044 4090 7172; Fax No.: 044 2534 6464

PROXY FORM
Name and Address of the member:
E-mail ID:
Folio No.: No. of Shares:
I/We being the Member(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

0 A=Y TR L o [ | <Y1 JO SRR E-mail id..................Signature........................ or failing him/
Rer (e

2 - 14 0T DY 1 Vo o | =11 FO TP E-mailid...................Signature........cccocevvvurenee. or failing him/
her ..

3. Name ORI 1 Yo (o 4 <11 USROS E-mail id......... LWSignature... e, as my/our

proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty Third Annual General Meetlng of the Company, to held at 5.30 p.m. on
Friday, 28 July, 2023 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Resolutions Vote (Optional)#
For Against | Abstain

Ordinary Business
1. IAdoption of Financial Statements and Board’s Report for the year ended 31 March 2023

2. Re-appointment of Mr. D Arulselvan, Director retiring by rotation

Special Business

3 IApproval for commission payable to Mr. M A M Arunachalam, non-executive chairman for
financial year ended 31 March, 2023
Approval of Inter-corporate Loans and Investments

5 Appointment of Mr. C B Venkata Ramana Babu as Manager of the Company and fixing his
remuneration

Signed this ............ day of..eeeeeeeeereee , 2023.

Affix Revenue
Signature of shareholder(s)........ccceevvevvveviecivecenne. Signature of Proxy holder(s)......ccccevvreerversnennenns Stamp Re.1
Note:

1. The Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. The Proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

# 1tis optional to put a ‘X" in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against

any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
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BOARD’S REPORT

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the twenty third annual report together with the
audited accounts of the company for the year ended 31°* March 2023.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Gross Income 8187 5637
Profit/(Loss) before tax 766 919
Profit/(Loss) after tax 556 679

DIVIDEND
The Company has not recommended any dividend for the year under review.

OPERATIONS
During the year, the company achieved an income of Rs.81.87 crores as against Rs.56.37 crores
of previous year.

OUTLOOK
The Company will continue to focus on insurance distribution business.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business of the company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE
The Board of the company decided not to transfer any amount to the general reserve and retain
entire amount of profit under retained earnings.

DIRECTORS

Mr. D Arulselvan, director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting of
the Company and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment as a Director of the
Company.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the Act read with the rules made there under, the
following employees are the whole-time key managerial personnel of the Company during the
year:

1. Ms. A Kavitha - Chief Financial Officer & Manager
2. Ms. P Sujatha - Company Secretary

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The directors’ responsibility statement as required under sections 134(3)(c) of the Act, reporting
the compliance with Indian accounting standards is attached and forms part of board’s report.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITOR
There were no instances of frauds reported by the auditor under section 143(12) of the Act.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY

During the year under review, there were no material changes / commitments affecting the financial
position of the company.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
The Company does not have any subsidiary / associate or joint venture.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act
2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during FY 23.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators / courts / tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the company and its future operations.

AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. N.C. Rajagopal & Co., Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.003398S) were appointed as statutory auditors of the company at the twenty
second Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 28 July, 2022 for a period 5 years commencing from
the conclusion of twenty second AGM till the conclusion of twenty seventh AGM of the Company. The
statutory audit report is attached with financial statements and forms part of this report and does
not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

ANNUAL RETURN
In accordance with section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the annual return in form MGT-7 is attached and
forms part of the Board’s Report.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS
The Company was not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the year, pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company formulated CSR policy for undertaking CSR activities as specified under Schedule VII of
the Act. As per the provisions of the Act, the company is required to spend at least 2% of the
average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years.
This amount aggregated to Rs.6.47 lakhs and the Company spent a total of Rs.6.55 lakhs towards
CSR activities during FY 23, the details of which are annexed to and forms part of this report.

As the CSR spend of 2% of the average net profits of the Company does not exceed the limit of
Rs.50 lakhs, the Company is exempted from the requirement of constituting the Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee and the functions of CSR committee are discharged by the
Board of Directors of the Company as per the provisions under the Act.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The schedule of board meetings for the calendar year is prepared and circulated in advance to the
directors to enable maximum attendance from directors. During the year, the board met

four 10
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times on 29 April 2022, 28 July 2022, 31 October 2022 and 27 January 2023.

REMUNERATION POLICY, CRITERIA FOR BOARD NOMINATION & SENIOR MANAGEMENT
APPOINTMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of the Act, the board of directors has framed a
remuneration policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees. Further, the criteria for board nomination and senior management
appointment including determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director were also formulated.

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR
ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE AUDITOR IN HIS REPORT

There were no adverse qualification / reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the
auditor in his report requiring explanation or comment of the Board.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION
In compliance with section 134(3)(p) of the Act and the rules made there under, the annual
performance evaluation of the board was carried out during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
No loans, guarantees or investments have been made under section 186 of the Act except the
loans availed by the holding Company as disclosed in the financials.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions with related parties that were entered into during the financial year were in the
ordinary course of business and were on an arm’s length basis. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the company with promoters, directors, key managerial
personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of
the company at large. There are no contracts or arrangements entered into with related parties
during the year to be disclosed under sections 188(1) and 134(h) of the Act in form AOC-2.

All transactions with related parties were placed before Board for approval at the beginning of
the financial year. The transactions entered into pursuant to the approval so granted were placed
before the Board for its review on a quarterly basis.

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE ACT

The company has no activity relating to consumption of energy or technology absorption. During
the year, the company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currency and does not have
any foreign exchange earnings.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Internal control framework including clear delegation of authority and standard operating
procedures are established and laid out across all businesses and functions. These are reviewed
periodically at all levels. These measures have helped in ensuring the adequacy of internal
financial controls commensurate with the scale of operations of the company.

11



CholamandalamHomeFinance Limited
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) team of the holding company, Cholamandalam
Investment and Finance Company Limited oversees the risk management framework of the
company. The Risk Management team also maintains a Risk Policy and Risk Appetite
Statement that clearly lay down the risk profile of the business and define acceptable
thresholds and review mechanisms for risk metrics. The ERM team meets with the business
and functional risk champion’s periodically to highlight market stimulants or business
operations that may lead to inherent risks in the system, and to discuss solutions to
effectively mitigate risks.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The company has established whistle blower mechanism to provide an avenue to raise concerns.
The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimisation of directors / employees
/ customers who avail of the mechanism and also for appointment of an ombudsperson who
deals with the complaints received.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

The company has in place a policy on prevention of sexual harassment in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013. An internal complaints committee (ICC) has been set up to redress the
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees are covered under this policy.
During the calendar year 31 December 2022, there were no referrals received by ICC.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
The Company has complied with all the provisions of secretarial standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India in respect of meetings of the board of directors and general
meetings held during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The directors wish to thank the customers, and other business partners for their support to the

continued growth of your company’s operations.

The directors also thank the employees of the company for their contribution to the company’s
operations during the year under review.

On behalf of the Board

Place : Chennai M A M Arunachalam
Date : April 28, 2023 Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

(Annexure to the Board’s Report)

The board of directors have instituted / put in place a framework of internal financial controls
and compliance systems, which is reviewed by the management and the relevant board
committees, including the audit committee and independently reviewed by the internal, statutory
and secretarial auditors.

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and that there were no material departures therefrom;

(ii) they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the statutory auditors and
have applied their recommendations consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
as at 31 March, 2023 and of the profit of the company for the year ended on that date;

(iii) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

(iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concernbasis;

(v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively during the year ended
31 March, 2023; and

(vi) proper system has been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively during the year ended

31 March, 2023

On behalf of the Board

Place : Chennai M A M Arunachalam
Date : April 28, 2023 Chairman
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CholamandalamHomeFinance Limited

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities:
(Annexure to the Board’s Report)

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Murugappa Group is known for its tradition of philanthropy and community service. The Group’s
philosophy is to reach out to the community by establishing service oriented philanthropic institutions
in the field of education and healthcare as the core focus areas. The Company seeks to positively impact
the lives of the disadvantaged by supporting and engaging in activities that aim to improve their
wellbeing.

The Company’s CSR activities cover majorly empowerment of disadvantaged sections by providing
access to basic necessities.

The FY 22-23 became the year to assess the learning gap of Children caused in the wake of COVID-19
pandemic especially in Panchayat Union Middle Schools of Chennai. It became necessary to provide an
additional focused support for the children and ensuring they can catch up the core skills for their grade by
the end of the academic year. Therefore, the Company has tried to mend the gap and focused to impart life
skill education to selected meritorious children from COVID affected families.

2. Constitution of CSR Committee:

As the CSR spend of 2% of the average net profits of the Company does not exceed the limit of Rs.50
lakhs, the Company is exempted from the requirement of constituting the Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee and the functions of CSR committee are discharged by the Board of
Directors of the Company as per the provisions under the Act.

3. Website link disclosing CSR policy: Nil

4. Executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable — Not Applicable
5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - Rs.300.59 lakhs
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) — Rs.6.47 lakhs
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years — Nil
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any - Nil
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5c-5d) — Rs.6.47 lakhs

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR projects (both ongoing project and other than ongoing project) — Rs.6.55 lakhs
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads — Nil
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable — Nil
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (6a+6b+6c) — Rs.6.55 lakhs
(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year

Total Amount
spent for the
Financial Year

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Unspent CSR account as per sub- | under Schedule VIl as per second proviso to

(inRs.) section (6) of section 135 sub-section (5) of section 135
Amount Date of | Name of the | Amount Date of
transfer fund transfer
Rs.6.55 lakhs NIL
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CholamandalamHomeFinance Limited

(f) Excess amount for set off, if any

SN Particulars Amount (Rs.)

(i) | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 6.47 lakhs
135(5)

(ii) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 6.55 lakhs

(iii) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] NIL

(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or NIL
activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)- NIL
(iv)

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Nil

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the financial
year —(Yes / No) - No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5) — Not applicable

On behalf of the Board

Place: Chennai M A M Arunachalam
Date: April 28, 2023 Chairman
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FORM NO. MGT-7

[Pursuant to sub-Section(1) of section 92 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and sub-rule (1) of
rule 11of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Form language (@ English () Hindi
Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
(i) * Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of the company

Global Location Number (GLN) of the company
* Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the company

(i) (a) Name of the company

(b) Registered office address

3

e
5 “ii
A

\{;"(,

Jg_fie

o

Annual Return

(other than OPCs and Small
Companies)

U65100TN2000PLC045617 Pre-fill

AABCC4868)

CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FH

DARE HOUSE,

NO.2, NSC BOSE ROAD, PARRYS,
CHENNAI

Chennai

Tamil Nadu

~AnAAa

(c) *e-mail ID of the company
(d) *Telephone number with STD code
(e) Website

(i)  Date of Incorporation

secretariaI_CDSL@choIa.murﬂ

04440907172

23/08/2000

(iv) | Type of the Company Category of the Company

Sub-category of the Company

Public Company Company limited by shares

Indian Non-Government company

(v) Whether company is having share capital

(vi) *"Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s)

(b) CIN of the Registrar and Transfer Agent

Name of the Registrar and Transfer Agent

(® Yes
O VYes

O No
(® No

Pre-fill
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Registered office address of the Registrar and Transfer Agents

(vii) *Financial year From date

(DD/MM/YYYY)

01/04/2022 (DD/MMIYYYY) To date |31/03/2023
(viii) *Whether Annual general meeting (AGM) held (® Yes O No
(a) If yes, date of AGM
(b) Due date of AGM 30/09/2023
(c) Whether any extension for AGM granted O Yes ® No

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

*Number of business activities

—_

S.No [Main Description of Main Activity group ([Business  |Description of Business Activity % of turnover
Activity Activity of the
group code Code company
. . . . Financial Advisory, brokerage and
1 K Financial and insurance Service |K7 Consultancy Services

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

(INCLUDING JOINT VENTURES)

*No. of Companies for which information is to be given

—_

Pre-fill All

S.No

Name of the company

CIN/FCRN

Holding/ Subsidiary/Associate/

Joint Venture

% of shares held

1

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTME

L65993TN1978PLC007576

Holding

100

IV. SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

(i) *SHARE CAPITAL
(a) Equity share capital

Total number of equity shares
142,500,000  |42,400,000 42,400,000 42,400,000
Total amount of equity shares (in 14 455 000 000 424,000,000  |424,000,000 424,000,000
Rupees)
Number of classes 1
1
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Number of equity shares 142,500,000 42,400,000 42,400,000 42,400,000
Nominal value per share (in rupees) 10 10 10 10
Total amount of equity shares (in rupees) 1,425,000,000 [424,000,000  [424,000,000  |424,000,000

(b) Preference share capital

Total number of preference shares

Total amount of preference shares
(in rupees)

Number of classes

Number of preference shares

Nominal value per share (in rupees)

Total amount of preference shares (in rupees)

(c) Unclassified share capital

Total amount of unclassified shares

(d) Break-up of paid-up share capital

Equity shares Physical | DEMAT | Total
At the beginning of the year
42,400,000 42400000 |424,000,00(/424,000,0C

Increase during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Pubic Issues

0 0 0 0
ii. Rights issue

0 0 0 0
iii. Bonus issue

0 0 0 0
iv. Private Placement/ Preferential allotment

0 0 0 0
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v. ESOPs

Preference shares

0 0 0 0
vi. Sweat equity shares allotted

0 0 0 0
vii. Conversion of Preference share 0 0 0 0
viii. Conversion of Debentures

0 0 0 0
ix. GDRs/ADRs 0 0 0 0
x. Others, specify
Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Buy-back of shares

0 0 0 0
ii. Shares forfeited

0 0 0 0
iii. Reduction of share capital

0 0 0 0
iv. Others, specify
At the end of the year

42,400,000 42400000 |424,000,00(/424,000,0C

At the beginning of the year

0 0 0 0
Increase during the year

0 0 0 0
i. Issues of shares

0 0 0 0
ii. Re-issue of forfeited shares

0 0 0 0
iii. Others, specify
Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Redemption of shares

0 0 0 0
ii. Shares forfeited 0 0 0 0
iii. Reduction of share capital

0 0 0 0
iv. Others, specify
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0

ISIN of the equity shares of the company

19
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(ii) Details of stock split/consolidation during the year (for each class of shares) 0

Class of shares (i) (if) (iif)

Number of shares

Before split /

Consolidation Face value per share

Number of shares

After split /

Consolidation Face value per share

(iii) Details of shares/Debentures Transfers since closure date of last financial year (or in the case
of the first return at any time since the incorporation of the company) *

X Nil
[Details being provided in a CD/Digital Media] O Yes O No (O Not Applicable
Separate sheet attached for details of transfers O Yes O No

Note: In case list of transfer exceeds 10, option for submission as a separate sheet attachment or submission in a CD/Digital
Media may be shown.

Date of the previous annual general meeting

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

Type of transfer 1 - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3 - Debentures, 4 - Stock
Number of Shares/ Debentures/ Amount per Share/
Units Transferred Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Transferor's Name

Surname middle name first name

Ledger Folio of Transferee

20
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Transferee's Name

Surname

middle name

first name

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

Type of transfer

1 - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3 - Debentures, 4 - Stock

Number of Shares/ Debentures/
Units Transferred

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Transferor's Name

Surname middle name first name
Ledger Folio of Transferee
Transferee's Name
Surname middle name first name
(iv) “Debentures (Outstanding as at the end of financial year)
Particulars Number of units Nominal value per Total value
unit
Non-convertible debentures
0 0 0
Partly convertible debentures
0 0 0
Fully convertible debentures
0 0 0
Total
0

Details of debentures
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Class of debentures

Outstanding as at
the beginning of the

Increase during the
year

Decrease during the
year

Outstanding as at
the end of the year

year
Non- ibl
on-convertible debentures 0 0 0 0
Partly convertible debentures
0 0 0 0
Fully convertible debentures
0 0 0 0

(v) Securities (other than shares and debentures)

0

Type of Number of Nominal Value of |Total Nominal Paid up Value of |Total Paid up Value
Securities Securities each Unit Value each Unit
Total

V. *Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013)

(i) Turnover

(ii) Net worth of the Company

782,255,322

666,082,628

VI. (a) *“SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Promoters

S. No. Category Equity Preference
Number of shares Percentage Number of shares Percentage
1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family
(i) Indian 6 0 0
ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI
) (NRI) . 5 ;
(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI) 0 0 0
5 Government
(i) Central Government
0 0 0
(ii) State Government
0 0 0
(iii) Government companies
0 0 0
Insurance companies
3. 0 0 0
Banks
4, 0 0 0
Financial institutions
5. 0 0 0
22
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Foreign institutional investors
6. ign instituti inv 0 0 0
Mutual funds
7. 0 0 0
Venture capital
8. 0 0 0
Body corporate
9. (not mentioned above) 42,399,993 100 0
10. Others 0 0 0
Total
42,399,999 100 0 0
Total number of shareholders (promoters) 6
(b) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Public/Other than promoters
S. No. Category Equity Preference
Number of shares Percentage Number of shares| Percentage
1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family
(i) Indian 1 0 0
ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI
(i) (NRI) 0 0 0
(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI)
0 0 0
5 Government
(i) Central Government
0 0 0
ii) State G t
(i) State Governmen 0 0 0
(iii) Government companies
0 0 0
Insurance companies
3. 0 0 0
Banks
4, 0 0 0
Financial institutions
5. 0 0 0
Foreign institutional investors
6. 0 0 0
Mutual funds
7. 0 0 0
Venture capital
8. 0 0 0
Body corporate
9. (not mentioned above) 0 0 0
10. Others 0 0 0
fa¥al
pae)
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Total

Total number of shareholders (other than promoters)

Total number of shareholders (Promoters+Public/

Other than promoters)

—_

VII. *“NUMBER OF PROMOTERS, MEMBERS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS
(Details, Promoters, Members (other than promoters), Debenture holders)

Promoters 6 6
Members

(other than promoters) 1 1
Debenture holders 0 0

VIII. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

(A) *Composition of Board of Directors

Category Number of directors at the Number of directors at the end | Percentage of shares held by
beginning of the year of the year directors as at the end of year
Executive | Non-executive | Executive | Non-executive | Executive | Non-executive
A. Promoter
0 1 0 1 0 0
B. Non-Promoter
0 2 0 2 0 0
(i) Non-Independent
0 2 0 2 0 0
i) Independent
@ P 0 0 0 0 0 0
C. Nominee Directors
representing 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) Banks & FIs
0 0 0 0 0 0
(i1) Investing institutions
0 0 0 0 0 0
(ii1) Government
0 0 0 0 0 0
(iv) Small share holders
0 0 0 0 0 0
(v) Others
0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
0 3 0 3 0 0

Number of Directors and Key managerial personnel (wh(Q'anot director) as on the financial year end date |6
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(B) (i) *Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year

Name DIN/PAN Designation Number of equity Date of cessation (after closure of
share(s) held financial year : If any)
M A M Arunachalam 00202958 Director 0
Ravindra Kumar Kundu 07337155 Director 0
D ArulSelvan 00010065 Director 1
A Kavitha AHZPK1744M Manager 0 01/05/2023
A Kavitha AHZPK1744M CFO 0 01/05/2023
P Sujatha AQGPS0895K [Company Secretar 0
(ii) Particulars of change in director(s) and Key managerial personnel during the year 1
Name DIN/PAN i i i
/ Des!gnétlon at t'he Date of'appomtme.nt/ Nature of change (Appointment/
beginning / during |change in designation/ . . . .
) . . Change in designation/ Cessation)
the financial year |cessation
Ravindra Kumar Kundu 07337155 Additional director 11/05/2022 Change in designation - Appointed a:

IX. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS/CLASS OF MEMBERS/BOARD/COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

A. MEMBERS/CLASS /REQUISITIONED/NCLT/COURT CONVENED MEETINGS

Number of meetings held

=N

Total Number of Attendance
Type of meeting Date of meeting Members entitled to
attend meeting Number of members % of total
attended shareholding
AGM 28/07/2022 5 5 100
B. BOARD MEETINGS
*Number of meetings held 4
Total Number of directors Attendance
S. No. Date of meeting associated as on the date
of meeting Number of directors
attended % of attendance
1 29/04/2022 3 3 100
2 28/07/2022 3 3 100
3 31/10/2022 3 3 100
(oY -
£O
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Total Number of directors Attendance
S. No. Date of meeting associated as on the date
of meeting Number of directors
attended % of attendance
4 27/01/2023 3 3 100
C. COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Number of meetings held 0
Attendance
S N Type of Total Number
. No. .
meeting Date of meeting of Members as
on the date of |Number of members
the meeting attended % of attendance
1
D. “ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS
Board Meetings Committee Meetings Whether
attended AGM
S. Name Number of Number of held on
No. of the director |Meetings which|Number of % of Meetings which [Number of % of
director was  |Meetings a(’zten dance director was  |Meetings azten dance
entitled to attended entitled to attended
attend attend
(YIN/NA)
1 M A M Arunac 4 4 100 0 0 0
2 |Ravindra Kum 3 3 100 0 0 0
3 D ArulSelvan 4 4 100 0 0 0
X. *REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
[ ] Nil
Number of Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager whose remuneration details to be entered
S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission Stock Option/ Others Total
Sweat equity Amount
1 A Kavitha Manager 5,613,845 0 487,200 0 6,101,045
Total 5,613,845 0 487,200 0 6,101,045
Number of CEO, CFO and Company secretary whose remuneration details to be entered 2
S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission Stock Option/ Others Total
Sweat equity Amount
1 A Kavitha Manager 5,613,845 0 487,200 0 6,101,045
2 P Sujatha Company Secre 0 0 0 0 0
D6
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S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission SStv(\)/gI;toe%thiTy/ Others A:-nociﬁLt
Total 5,613,845 0 487,200 0 6,101,045
Number of other directors whose remuneration details to be entered 1
S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission SStv(s)/ZZt%Fc);liJci)tr;// Others A-rl;fgﬁlnt
1 [MAM Arunachala Director 20,000,000 0 80,000 20,080,000
Total 20,000,000 0 80,000 20,080,000
XI. MATTERS RELATED TO CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES AND DISCLOSURES
* A. Whether the company has made compliances and disclosures in respect of applicable@ Yes Q No

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year

B. If No, give reasons/observations

XIl. PENALTY AND PUNISHMENT - DETAILS THEREOF

(A) DETAILS OF PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT IMPOSED ON COMPANY/DIRECTORS /OFFICERS X Nil

Name of the
company/ directors/
officers

Name of the court/

concerned
Authority

Date of Order

Name of the Act and
section under which
penalised / punished

Details of penalty/
punishment

Details of appeal (if any)
including present status

(B) DETAILS OF COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES [ Nil

Name of the
company/ directors/
officers

concerned
Authority

Name of the court/

Date of Order

Name of the Act and
section under which
offence committed

Particulars of
offence

Rupees)

Amount of compounding (in

XIIl. Whether complete list of shareholders, debenture holders has been enclosed as an attachment

® Yes O No

XIV. COMPLIANCE OF SUB-SECTION (2) OF SECTION 92, IN CASE OF LISTED COMPANIES

In case of a listed company or a company having paid up share capital of Ten Crore rupees or more or turnover of Fifty Crore rupees or
more, details of company secretary in whole time practice certifying the annual return in Form MGT-8.

Name

R Sridharan & Associates

27
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Whether associate or fellow

Certificate of practice number

I/We certify that:

(a) The return states the facts, as they stood on the date of the closure of the financial year aforesaid correctly and adequately.

(O Associate (® Fellow

3239

(b) Unless otherwise expressly stated to the contrary elsewhere in this Return, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the

Act during the financial year.

| am Authorised by the Board of Directors of the company vide resolution no. ..

Declaration

28/04/2023

(DD/MM/YYYY) to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder

in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. | further declare that:

1. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to
the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the company.

2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

Note: Attention is also drawn to the provisions of Section 447, section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for

punishment for fraud, punishment for false statement and punishment for false evidence respectively.

To be digitally signed by

Director

DIN of the director

To be digitally signed by

(e Company Secretary

Q Company secretary in practice

00010065

Membership number 11547

Certificate of practice number

28
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Attachments

1. List of share holders, debenture holders

2. Approval letter for extension of AGM,;

3. Copy of MGT-8;

4. Optional Attachement(s), if any

List of attachments

Attach

Attach

Attach

Attach

Remove attachment

Modify

Check Form

Prescrutiny

Submit

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on

the basis of statement of correctness given by the company

29
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Form No. MGT-8
[Pursuant to Section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 11(2) of Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CERTIFICATE

We have examined the registers, records, books and papers of CHOLAMANDALAM HOME
FINANCE LIMITED (hereinafter referred as “the Company”) bearing CIN:
U65100TN2000PLC045617 having its Registered office at “Dare House” No.2, NSC Bose
Road, Parrys, Chennai — 600001 as required to be maintained under the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder for the financial year ended 31% March, 2023.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the examinations carried
out by us and explanations furnished to us by the company, its officers and agents, we
certify that:

A. the Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year correctly
and adequately.

B. during the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions of the Act &

Rules made there under in respect of:

1. its status as Unlisted Public Company under the Act;

2. maintenance of registers/ records & making entries therein within the time prescribed
therefor;

3. a) filing of forms and returns with the Registrar of Companies within the prescribed time;
b) filing of forms and returns with Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal,
Court or other authorities (NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

4. a) calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors and the meeting of the
members of the company on due dates as stated in the annual return in respect of which
meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings including circular resolutions
have been properly recorded in the Minute Book maintained for the purpose and the
same have been signed;

b) resolutions passed by postal ballot (NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW);

CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED For the Financial Year Ended 31.03.2023
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10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

[U65100TN2000PLC045617]

closure of Register of members and Register of other security holders (NOT APPLICABLE
DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

advances/ loans to its directors and/or persons or firms or companies referred in
Section 185 of the Act (NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

contracts/arrangements with related parties as specified in the provisions of Section 188
of the Act;

issue or allotment or transfer or transmission or buy back of securities/ redemption of
preference shares or debentures/ alteration or reduction of share capital/ conversion of
shares/ securities and issue of security certificates in such instances (NOT APPLICABLE
DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

keeping in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shares, and bonus shares pending
registration of transfer of shares in compliance with the provisions of the Act ( NOT
APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

declaration / payment of dividend, transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/other amounts
as applicable to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with Section
125 of the Act (NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of Section 134 of the Act and
report of directors is as per sub - sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;

a) constitution/ appointment/ re-appointment/ retirement/ disclosures of the Directors

and Key Managerial Personnel and the remuneration paid to them;

b) filling up casual vacancies of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (NOT
APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

a) re-appointment of auditors as per the provisions of Section 139 of the Act;
b) appointment/ filling up casual vacancies of auditors as per the provisions of Section
139 of the Act (NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

approval required to be taken from the Court, Central Government, Tribunal, Regional
Director, Registrar or such other authorities under the various provisions of the Act ( NOT
APPLICALE DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

acceptance/ renewal / repayment of deposits (NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR
UNDER REVIEW);

CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED For the Financial Year Ended 31.03.2023
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[U65100TN2000PLC045617]

16. borrowings from its directors, members, public financial institutions, banks and others
and creation/ modification/ satisfaction of charges in that respect wherever applicable
(NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

17. loans and investments or guarantees given or provided securities to other bodies
corporate or persons falling under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act (NOT
APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

18. alteration of the provisions of Memorandum and/ or Articles of Association of the
Company (NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW);

For SRINIDHI SRIDHARAN & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

CS SRINIDHI SRIDHARAN

PLACE : CHENNAI CP No.: 17990
DATE : FCS No.: 12510
PR.No0.655/2020

UIN: S2017TN472300

UDIN:

CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED For the Financial Year Ended 31.03.2023
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N.C. RAJAGOPAL & CO., 22, V. KRISHNASWAMY AVENUE,

LUZ CHURCH ROAD, MYLAPORE,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHENNAI - 600 004.

Partners: %

G.N. GOPALARATHNAM, B.Sc., F.C.A,, DISA V.CHANDRASEKARAN, B.Com.,F.C.A.
V. ANANTHARAMAN, B.Com., F.C.A. N.SUNDAR, B.Sc., F.C.A,, DISA

M.V. RENGARAJAN, N.D.COM., F.C.A. N.C. VIJAYKUMAR, B.Com., F.C.A,, DISA
SUMITHRA RAVICHANDRAN, B.Sc.,F.C.A. ARJUN. S.B.Com.,F.C.A.

Ref: Date: 28-Apr-2023

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Members of

Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited

Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of Cholamandalam Home Finance
Limited (the "Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2023, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS
Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013, asamended (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2023, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

. Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS
Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other e

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believg,t
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ouf#
opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.
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3. Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises of the information included in the Director’s Report but does not include the Ind AS Financial
Statements and auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information, and in doing so, consider whether such information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS
Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

_ 4. Responsibility of Management for Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

. 5. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Ind AS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
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misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
Ind AS Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Ind AS
Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and siguiffcant audlt {indings, including any significant deficiencies n 1nternal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

. Other Matter

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 included in these
Ind AS Financial Statements, including but not limited to groupings and disclosures, are based on the
previously issued Ind AS Financial Statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 audited by the predecessor auditor whose report for the year ended
March 31, 2022 dated April 29, 2022 expressed an unmodified opinion on those Standalone Financial
Statements.

. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure 1" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order; to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the [Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; ?

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS Financial
Statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
2" to this report.

(8) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its Directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of Section 197 of the Act, read with the provisions of Schedule V to the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position:

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the note
46(v) to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, as on the date of this Audit Report, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the notes
46(vi) to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
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sub-clauses (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 contain any
material misstatement,

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from 1st April, 2023, and hence our reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as to whether the Company has used such accounting software is not
furnished.

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.: 003398S)

Partner
Place: Chennai (Membership No.: 230448)
Date: 28.04.2023 UDIN: 23230448BGTWBR5000
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT
[Referred to in Para 7(I) of our report of even date]

(1) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) We have been informed that the Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year at reasonable intervals, and no material discrepancies were identified on such
verification.

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property and hence, reporting under Clause (i) (c) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(d) The Company has riot revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year.

(e) Based on the information and explanations given to us, there have been no proceedings initiated against
the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The Company's business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits at any point of time of the year. Hence,
reporting under Clause (ii) (b) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(iii) (a) Based on the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any investment in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, except in the case of
Inter Corporate Deposits granted to Companies:

. Advances in

Guarantees | Security Loans Nature of Loans
Aggregate
amount granted/ Nil Nil | 87,00,00,000 Nil
provided during
the year
Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil Nil
Joint Ventures Nil Nil Nil Nil
Associates Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others: Nil
Holding Company Nil Nil 39,50,00,000
Fellow Subsidiary 47,50,00,000
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date Nil
in respect advance given in the nature of Nil Nil 47,50,00,000
Loan to others
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(iv)

V)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(b) Based on our verification of the relevant records, the grant of loans is not prejudicial to the company’s
interest.

(c) Based on the information and explanations given to us, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the receipts are regular.

(d) As per the information given to us, the loans granted are not overdue. Hence, reporting under Clause
(iif)(d) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no loan or advance in the nature of loan
which has fallen due during the year has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the
overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment. Hence, reporting under clause (iii) (f) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 does not
arise.

There are no guarantees or security given or investments made by the Company under the provisions of
Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013. In respect of loans given, the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public within the meaning of Section
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under or
under the directives of the Reserve Bank of India. Hence, reporting under clause (v) of the Compames
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(2) Ae por vut veriliculivn uf the records of the Company, in our opinion, the LulLpdlty 1s geierdlly regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax, and other statutory
dues applicable to it and there are no statutory dues outstanding for a period of more than six months from
the date they become payable as on the last day of the financial year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income tax, Goods and
Services Tax, cess and any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

As per the records of the Company, there have been no transactions not recorded in the books of account
which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year and no tax assessments under the

Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) have been received during the year.

(a) The company did not have any loans or other borrowings during the year. Hence, reporting under clause
(ix) (a) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(b) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

(¢) The Company did not have any term loans during the year. Hence, reporting under clause (ix) (c) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(d) The Company has not raised any funds on a short term basis. Hence, reporting under clause (ix) (d) of
the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence, reporting under
clauses (ix) (e) and (f) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.
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)

(xi)

(xi-i)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including
debt instruments) during the year. Hence, reporting under clause (x) (a) of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Hence, reporting under clause (x) (b)
of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the company has
been noticed or reported during the year;

(b} No report under section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by us in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there have been no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year. Hence, reporting under clause (xi) (c) of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

The Company is not a Nidhi company. Hence, reporting under clauses (xii) (a) to (c) of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements etc., as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable
to the Company. ’

(a) Based on the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the Company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under Audit were considered by us.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with the directors or persons connected with them. Hence, reporting under Clause (xv) of the

Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the Company is not
required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) Based on the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financial or Housing Finance Activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the

Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) Inour opinion, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) and hence, reporting under Clause
(xvi) (c) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Group has 2 Core Investment Companies.

The company has notincurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately preceding financial
year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, reporting under Clause
(xviii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 does not arise. However, there was a change in the
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(xix)

(xx)

(oaxi)

Statutory Auditors during the year. As informed, there have been no material issues, objections or concerns
raised by the previous Auditor

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as
and when they fall due.

(a) Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the company did not have any unspent amount
to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013 under the second proviso
to section 135 (5) of the said Act.

(b) As per out verification, the company did not have any amount unspent under sub-section (5) of section
135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project.

In our opinion, the company does not have to prepare consolidated financial statements. Hence, reporting
under Clause (xxi) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.,,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn Nn.: 001339A85)

Partner
Place: Chennai (Membership No.: 230448)
Date: 28.04.2023 UDIN: 23230448BGTWBR5000
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER
CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Cholamandalam Home Finance
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company'’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company'’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind
AS Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and '
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(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on Ind AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, materidl misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.: 003398S)

CHENNAJ
a_—

Partner 500 004.
Place: Chennai (Membership No.: 230488}

Date: 28.04.2023 UDIN: 23230448BGTWBRS5000
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: U65100TN2000PLC045617
Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2023

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes As at 31-Mar-2023 As at 31-Mar-2022
ASSETS T
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 4 5936 141.04
Intangible Assets 5 4841 99.18
Intangible Assets Under Development 5 - =
Financial Assets
(a) Investments 6 1,327.10 1,442.42
(b) Other Financial Assets 7 - 5.04
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 8 265.05 347.84
Other Non-Current Assets 9 165.66 4.10
1,865.58 2,039.62
Current Assets
Financial Assets
(a) Trade Receivables 10 1,056.35 697.12
(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 60.72 3,943.37
(c) Investment 12 50.00 -
(d) Other Financial Assets 13 4,752.81 2.16
Other Current Assets 14 48.66 196.26
5,968.54 4,838.91
Total Assets 7,834.12 6,878.53
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 15 4.240.00 4,240.00
Other Equity 16 2.420.83 1,982.96
Total Equity 6.660.83 6.222.96
Non - Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
- Lease Liabilities 17 - 18.88
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables
- Total Outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 18 - -
- Total Qutstanding dues of Creditors 18 909.40 549.98
other than Micro and Small Enterprises
(b) Other Financial Liabilities 19 200.00 11.87
(c) Lease Liabilities 17 - 19.38
Provisions 20 5.30 5.30
Other Current Liabilities 21 58.59 50.16
1,173.29 655.57
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 7,834.12 6.878.53
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date
For N.C.Rajagopal & Co
Chartered Accountants

Place: Chennai
Date : 28-Apr-2023
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2023
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Parti Notes Year Ended Year Ended
CLUGE L 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Revenue
Revenue from Contract with Customers 22 7,822.55 4,976.49
Other Income 23 364.52 660.43
Total Income 8,187.07 5,636.92
Expenses
Employee Benefits Expense 24 0.00 33.08
Deputation Charges 25 7,081.98 4,405 49
Finance Costs 26 020 1353
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 28 110.14 240.35
Other Expenses 27 22870 25.90
Total Expense 7,421.02 4,718.35
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 766.05 918.57
Income Tax
- Current Year 158.87 153.33
- Prior Years 0.04 -
- Deferred Tax (Net) 51.81 198.56
MAT Credit Entitlement
- Current Year - (112.33)
- Prior Years (0.04) -
210.68 239.56
Profit / (Leoss) for the year (I) 555.37 679.01
Other Comprehensive income
Other Comprehensive Income not to be reclassified to profit
or loss in subsequent periods
Net (loss)/gain on Equity Instruments through Other 29
Comprehensive Income (117.50) 167.51
Income Tax Effect of above item - -
(117.50) 167.51
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax (II) (117.50) 167.51
Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year, net of tax (I + II) 437.87 846.52
Earnings per Equity Share of Rs. 10 each
Basic 1.31 1.60
Diluted 1.31 1.60
33
Total No of Shares (Basic) 4,24,00,000 4,24,00,000
Total No of Shares (Diluted) 4.24,00,000 4,24,00,000
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date
For N.C.Rajagopal & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.03395%

CHENNA|
600 004,

Place: Chennai
Date : 28-Apr-2023
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
U65100TN2000PLC045617

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit Before Tax 766.05 918.57
Adjustments for :
Depreciation on Tangible assets & ROU Assets & Amortisation of Intangible assets 110.15 240.35
Gain on Termination of Leases (5.26) (33.35)
Finance Cost 0.20 13.53
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Property plant & equipment 1.72 -
Fair Value gain on financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss (30.31) (311.78)
Realised (Profit)/Loss on sale of Financial Instruments (8.27) -
Profit on Sale of Current Investments (3.95) -
Interest Income (190.25) (142.76)
Dividend income (5.68) (3.39)
Operating Profit before Working Capital / Other Changes 634.40 681.17
Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Short term provisions - 1.64
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payable and other financial and 555.98 239.62
non financial liabilities
Decrease / (Increase) in Other financial and 151.99 163.24
current assets (Short term)
Decrease / (Increase) in trade and other receivables (359.24) (196.73)
Cash Generated From Operations 983.13 888.94
Net Income tax (Paid)/Refund Received (289.40) (140.16)
Cash Generated From /(used in) Operations 693.73 748.78
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Property, plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets (Including Capital Work (11.65) (57.29)
In Progress)
Purchase of Current investment (450.00) =
Proceeds from sale of Current Investment 400.00 -
Investments in [nter Corporate Deposits (8,700.00) (6,850.00)
Proceeds from redemption of Inter Corporate Deposits 3,950.00 6,850.00
Proceeds from sale of Financial Instruments 395 -
Investment in Non Current Investment - -
Proceeds from sale of Non-Current Investment 36.38 -
Interest Income 190.25 142.76
Dividend income 5.68 3.39
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities (4.575.39) 88.86
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Lease payments during the year (0.99) {55.02)
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (0.99) (55.02)
Net Increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] (3,882.65) 782.62
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 3.943.37 3.160.75
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at End of the Year 60.72 3.943.37

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Note 3
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date
For N.C.Rajagopal & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.03398S

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited

N
= A W EN
.or
Arjun § M A M Arunachalam Arul Selvan D
Partner Chairman Director
DIN 00202958 DIN gp010065

Place: Chennai

Sujatha P

Company Secretary

Date : 28-Apr-2023
Membership No: 11547
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2023
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)
Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2023
A, Equity Share Capital

As at 1st April 2022 4,240
Changes in Equity share Capital -
As at 31st March 2023 4.240
B Other Equity
Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars Retained Earnings | Changes in Fair Re-measurement Total Equity
(in Rs.) Value of Investment| gains and (losses) on attributable to
(in Rs.) defined benefit Equity holders of
obligations (net) the Company
(in Rs.)

Balance as on 1st April, 2021 965.96 174.76 (4.28) 1.136.44
Profit for the year 679.01 - - 679.01
Changes in Fair Value of Long Term Investment - 167.51 - 167.51
Movement of Reserves due to reclassification of Investments from FVTOCI to FVTPL - - - -
Remeasurement of the defined benefit obligation - - - -
Transfer to retained earnings from Re-measurements gains and (losses) on defined denefit
obligations (net) (4.28) 4.28 0.00
Balance as on 31st March 2022 1,640.69 342.27 - 1,982.96
Profit for the year 555.37 - - 555.37
Changes in Fair Value of Long Term Investment - (117.50) - (117.50)
Transfer to retained earnings from Re-measurements gains and (losses) on defined denefit
obligations (net) - - -
Balance as on 31st March 2023 2,196.06 224.77 = 2.420.83
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2023

1. Corporate Information

Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited (formerly known as Cholamandalam Distribution Services Limited) ('the Company') is a subsidiary of Cholamandalam I[nvestment and
Finance Company Limited ("CIFCL") domiciled in India. The registered office of the Company is located at Chennai, Tami! Nadu The Company is a corporate agent registered with
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) for general and life insurance business

2. Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended). The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost Basis, except for certain financial assets which are carried either at Fair value
through Other comprehensive Income (FVOCI) or Profit and Loss Statement (FVTPL). The Financial Statements are presented in Lakhs of [ndian Rupees (INR)

2.1 Pr ion of i ial
An Asset has been classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: -
a) ltis expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or ion in, the company's normal Operating cycle

b) [Lis expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or
¢) Itis cash or Cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used 1o settle a liability for al least twelve months after the reporting period

A Liability has been classified as current when it salisfies any of the following criteria;

a) [tis expected 10 be settled in the company's normal operating cycle

b) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period

) The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlements of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets and Liabilities have been classified as non-current
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities
Based on the nature of products/activities, the company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the above purpose of classification as current and non-current

3. Significant Accounting Policies

3.1. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires the to make jud; estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities during and at the end of the reporting period Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assurnptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements

3.2 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and Term deposits with banks. Cash and cash equivalents includes cash, balance with scheduled banks, deposils held at call with banks and other short-
term highly liquid investments including deposits with original maturities of three months or less which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For the purpose of the
statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part

of the company’s cash management

3.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes relaled taxes, duties, freight, insurance, etc attributable to the acquisition, installation of the property plant and equipment and borrowing cost if capitalisation criteria
are met but excludes duties and taxes that are recoverable from tax authorities

Property, plant and equipment retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable value and are disclosed separately in the
Balance Sheet

3.4 Intangible Assets:
An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected future ic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the

Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumnulated impairment losses

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The amortisation period
and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life, or the expected pattem
of p of future ic benefits embodied in the asset, are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, which are then treated as
changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is presented as a separate line item in the statement of profit and loss

Amortisation is calculated using the straight—line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows: Intangible
assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the esti d useful ic life. All i ible assets are d for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible

asset may be impaired.

={ CHENNA)
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2023

3.5 Depreciation and Amertisation
The Company depreciates property plant and equipment over the year estimated useful lives using the straight line methods The estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Description of Assets Useful life and Basis of]
Depreciation / Amortisation

Computers 3 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Vehicles * 5 Years

Computer Software * 3 Years

Furniture and Fittings * 5 Years

* The assets mentioned above are depreciated based on the Company's estimate of their useful lives taking into consideration the durability based on useful life  Hence the useful lives
of these assets is different from the estimated useful lives prescribed under Schedule IT of the Companies Act 2013

Property plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other income / expense in the statement of profit and loss in the
year the asset is derecognised The date of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtans control of that item in accordance with the
requirements for determining when a performance obligation is satisfied in Ind AS 115

Imp t to Leasehold premises are amortised over a period of 5 years which is as per management estimales

Individual Fixed Assets whose actual cost does not exceed Rs 5000/~ are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition considering the nature and usage pattern of these assets,
depreciation is provided pro-rata from the date of Capitalisation

3.6 Impairment of Non Financial Assets

The Company determines whether there is any indication of impairment of the carrying amount of the Company's assets. The recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and if any
indication of impairment exists, impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s cash-generating units to which
the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five years, For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and
applied to project future cash flows afier the fifth year.

3.7 Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the p ion that the ion to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

¢) The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their best economic interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to fair value, imising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs
i Level | — inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

ii. Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within level |, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
ini. Level 3 — inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability

3.8 Revenue Recognition

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at Fair Value of the ion received or receivable. Ind AS 115
R from with outlines a single prehensive model of ing for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes current revenue
recognition guidance found within Ind AS. The company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind 115:

Step 1. Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the
criteria for every contract that must be met

Step 2: Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in a contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the ion price: The tr: ion price is the amount of consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods
di llected on behalf of third parties

1

orservices to a

hi

the company alk the

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than one performance
transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each

performance obligation

- Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the company satisfies a performance obligation

The Company's performance obligation is to distribute for the insurance products of the other party. The Company satisfies the performance obligation by distributing the insurance
products. On satisfying the performance obligation the company receives revenue by way of commission

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised using effective interest rate method

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive it is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2023

3.9 Lease
The company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of

time in exchange of a consideration

Company as a Lessee

The company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short term leases. The company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and
right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets

a) Right-of-use assets

The pany r ises the right-of-use assets at the date of the lease (i.¢., the date of the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at
cost , less of any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use asset is depreciated on
a straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. Right-of-use assets mainly consists of Buildings having a lease term of maximum of
60 months

b) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the p ises lease liabilities measured at the present value of the lease paymenis to be made over the lease term The lease
payments include fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, an amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the company and paymenis of penalties for terminating the
lease, 1f the lease term reflects the company exercising the option to terminate

In calculating the present value of the lease pay , the company uses its i | borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the inlerest rate implicit in the lease
is not readily determinable After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made [n
addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments
resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset

3.10 Employee Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund: Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable
to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability after deducting the
contribution already paid. 1f the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the
extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund

b) Other - Short Term Employee Benefits
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognised during the year when the employees

render the service. These benefits include performance incentive and p d ab which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related service

The cost of short-term p i ak is d as under:

(a) in case of lated comp d ab when employees render the services that increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and

(b) in case of no: lati p d ab when the ab occur.

3.11 Taxes on Income
The tax expense for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity.

i) Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities, The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enacted, by the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and generates taxable
income

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. M. pertodicall, luates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate

iii) Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying for fi ial reporting purp at the
reporting date

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

- In respect of taxable temporary differences iated with i in subsidiaries, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future
- Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused fax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary diffe , and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilised, except:

- When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss
- [n respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, iates and 0 in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable protits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered

is settled, based on tax rates (and tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liabili
laws} that have been enacted or substantively enacted at (he reporting date Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabililies and the deferred taxes relate 1o the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Noles Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2023

i) Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)

Minimum Altemnate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The Company recognises MAT credit available as an asset only to the
extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income-tax during the specified period, ie., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried
forward In the year in which the Company recognises MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the " Guid: Note on A ing for Credit Available in respect of Minimum
Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961", the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The
Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay
normal tax during the specified period

{(iv)Goods and Service Tax ( GST) Input Credit

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the goods and services tax/value added taxes paid, except:

i )When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of
the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable

ii) When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

hl

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or pay in the balance sheet

3.12 Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or construclive) as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation When the effect of the time value of money is material,
the company determines the level of provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the current rates specific to the liability The expense relating to any
provision is presented in the staternent of profit and loss net of any reimbursement

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably The Company does not
! its exi: in the fi ial Contil assets are neither r ised nor disclosed in the fi ial

recognise a contingent liability but di:

3.13 Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusled for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of
poteniial equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares ding, without a corresponding change in resources For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per
share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

3.14 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity

Date of Recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e, the date that the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or
convention in the market place The company recognises borrowings when funds reach the company

A. Financial assets

i. Initial r ition and
The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the business model for managing the instruments Financial instruments are
initially measured at their fair value, except in the case of fi ial assets and fii ial liabilities recorded at FVTPL, transaction costs are added to, or subtracted from, this amount

Trade receivables are measured at the transaction price. When the fair value of financial instruments at initial recognition differs from the transaction price, the company accounts for
the Day 1 profit or loss, as described below.

ii. Suhsequent measnrement
Tor purposcs of subscq , fi ial asscts are classificd in following catcgorics:

a. Financial assets measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objectives is to hold the assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financial assets give raise on the specified date to the cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

b. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

A financial assets is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objectives is to achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financials assets
and the contractual terms of the financial assets give raise on the specified date to the cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding

c. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

1. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

2, Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any di: or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss The
losses arlsing from impalrment are recognised in the profit or loss This category generally applies to rrade and other receivables

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCIT if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residuat category for debt instruments Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for classification as at amortised cost or as fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOQCT), is classified as FVTPL
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2023

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments,
the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on

initial recognition and is irrevocable

If the Company decides 10 classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L

Impairment of Financial Assets and Trade Receivables

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses “Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evalualing impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value
Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

« The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date); or

= Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument)

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables The application of simplified approach does not require the Company
to track changes in credit risk Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs al each reporting date, right from its inilial recognition. The company uses a
provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected
life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated for changes in the forward-looking
estimates

The inputs and models used for calculating ECLs may not always capture all characteristics of the market at the date of the financial statements. To reflect this, qualitative
adjustments or overlays are occasionally made as temporary adjustments when such differences are significantly material

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received

B. Financial liabilities
i. Initial r ition and
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables

ii. Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent reporting periods. The carying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised
cost are determined based on the effective interest rate method Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the *Finance costs’ line item

iii. De — recognition

A financial liability is d ised when the obligalion under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or
loss

OfTsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right 10 offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to seltle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

3.15 Operating Cycle
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The group has identified twelve months as its

operaling cycle

3.16 Segment Information
The Company’s main business is insurance corporate agency for General and Life insurance products. All other activities of the Company revolve around the main business Further,
the Company does not have any separate geographic segments other than India. As such there are no separate reportable segment

3.17 Standards Issued but not yet effective
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has issued Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 on March 23, 2022, whic conlains various amendments to Ind AS,

Management has evaluated these and have concluded that there is no material impact on the Company's financial statements
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Note 4. Property Plant and Equipment

Note 5. Intangible Assets

Computer Office Furniture & | Improvemen | Vehicles | Right on use Total Computer | Intangible
Equipment Fixtures t to Lease of underlying Software |Assets Under
Particulars Hold Asset (Refer Development
Premises Note 32)
Cost
At 1 April 2021 109.47 62.79 74.72 159.91 - 473.58 880.47 456.58 9.28
Additions 0.56 - - - 11.53 - 12.09 54.46 0.93
Disposals/Transfers - - - - - (402.13) (402.13) - (10.21)
At 31 March 2022 110.03 62.79 74.72 159.91 11.53 71.45 490.43 511.04 -
Additions - - - - - - - 11.65 6.65
Disposals 0.14) (0.52) (0.30) (2.61) - (108.34) (111.91) -
Transfer/Adjustments 0.76 3.59 0.44 (0,13) - 36.89 41.55 (8.63) (6.65)
At 31 March 2023 110.65 65.86 74.86 157.17 11.53 - 420.07 514.06 -
Depreciation & Amortisation
At 1 April 2021 78.25 31.84 52.00 72.52 - 160.33 394.94 292.09 -
Depreciation for the Year 30.83 9.78 7.50 27.08 1.16 44.22 120.57 119.78 -
Disposals / Writlen off - - - - (166.12) (166.12) - -
At 31 March 2022 109.08 41.62 59.50 99.60 1.16 38.43 349.39 411.87 -
Depreciation for the year 0.77 9.65 7.47 26.76 2.31 0.76 47.72 62.41 -
Disposals 0.07) 0.27) 0.16) (1.36) - (39.19) (41.05) - -
Transfer/Adjustments 0.76 3.59 0.44 (0.13) - - 4.66 (8.63) -
At 31 March 2023 110.54 54.59 67.25 124.87 3.47 0.00 360.72 465.65 -
Net book value
At 31 March 2023 0.11 11.27 7.61 32.30 8.06 0.00 59.35 48.41 -
At 31 March 2022 0.95 21.17 15.22 60.31 10.37 33.02 141.04 99.18 -
Intangible assets under development Ageing Schedule
At 31 Mar 2023
Intangible assets under development: Amount Total
Less than 1 More than 3
year 1-2 years 2-3 years years
Projects in progress - - - = -
At 31 March 2022
Intangible assets under development: Amount Total
Less than 1 More than 3
year 1-2 years 2-3 years years
Projects in progress - - - | =
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Note 6. Financial Assets - Investments

Number of Units/Shares

Face Value per  As at 31-Mar-2023

Particulars Unit

In Rupees Lakhs

As at 31-Mar-2022

As at 31-Mar-2023

As at 31-Mar-2022

Investments at Fair Value Through Profit & Loss Statement (FVTPL):

Unquoted Investments

18,225 Units (As at Mar 31, 2022 - 21,662 Units) of Face Value Rs.1,000 1,000 18,225
each in Faering Capital India Evolving Fund

Total FVTPL investments

Investments at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

(FVTOCI):

Quoted Investments - Equity Shares (Fully Paid)

2,500,100 Equity Shares (As at Mar 31, 2022 - 2,500,100) of Face Value 10 25,00,100
Rs. 10 each in Coromandel Engineering Company Limited.

Total FVTOCI investments

Total Investments

[nvestments at fair valued through OCI reflect investment in quoted and unquoted equity securities.
i) Investments in India

it) Investments Outside India
Total Investments
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21,662

25,00,100

602.07 599.88
602.07 599.88
725.03 84254
725.03 842.54
1,327.10 1.442.42
1,327.10 1,442.42
1.327.10 1.442.42
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As at 31-Mar-2022

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2023
Note 7. Other Financial Assets - Amortised Cost
Security Deposits - 5.04
- 5.04
Note 8. Deferred Tax Asset (net) 265.05 347.84
265.05 347.84
. L 59.41 54.90
-Difference between depreciation as per books of accounts and the Income Tax Act, 1961
-Impact of lease liability adjustments - 1.46
-Impact of Disallowances under the [ncome Tax Act, 1961 16.69 -
Total (A) 76.10 56.36
- MAT Credit entitlement 278.72 309.71
- Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income - 65.14
Total (B) 278.72 374.85
Deferred Tax (A+B) 354.82 431.21
Tax effect on Investment Fair Value / Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (89.78) (83.37)
MAT Credit Entitlement 278.72 309.71
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 265.05 347.84
Reconciliation of Deferred tax Asset (Net)
Opening balance 347.84 422.28
Tax [ncome/(Expense) during the period recognised in Profit and Loss (51.81) (198.56)
MAT Credit / Utilised (30.98) 124.12
Tax Income/(Expense) during the period recognised in OCI
Closing balance 265.05 347.84
Note 9. Non Current Assets
Tax Deducted at Source /Advance tax (Net of Provision for Taxation) 165.66 4.10
165.66 4.10
Note 10. Trade Receivables
Receivable from Others
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 1.33 1.20
Total receivables from others 1.3 1.20
Receivable from Related Parties
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 1,055.02 695.92
1,056.35 697.12
As at March 31, 2023
[¢) ding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year | 1-2 years|2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
(1) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 1,055.63 - 0.72 - - 1,056.35
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — Credit Tmpaired - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - Considered good - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk - . - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - Credit Impaired - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year | 1-2 years|2-3 years| More than 3 years Total
696.38 0.74 - - - 697.12

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered sood

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk

(iti) Undisputed Trade receivables — Credit Iimpaired

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - Considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - Credit Impaired
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Particulars As at 31-Mar-2023 As at 31-Mar-2022

Note 11. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand 0.15 0.15

Balances with banks:

— On current accounts 60.57 42.21

— On Deposit Account - Maturity less than 3 months = 3,901.01
60.72 3,943.37

Note 12. Financial Assets - Investments
Quoted securities

Mutual Fund Investment

(As at Mar'23 Aditya Birla Sunlife Money Manager fund Growth - 50.00 -
15.972.203 units @ Rs. 313.0282 each)

50.00 -
Note 13. Other Financial Assets
Intercorporate Deposit 4,750.00 -
Interest Receivable on ICD 2.81 -
Security Deposits = 2.16
4,752.81 2.16
Note 14. Other current assets
Advances and Claims Recoverable - 0.04
Balances with Govt Authorities (GST) 43.30 192.21
Prepaid expenscs 5.36 4.01
48.66 196.26

56




CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2023
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note - 15. Equity Share Capital

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2023

As at 31-Mar-2022

Authorised Capital

14,250

4,240

14,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 14,250
( March 31, 2022: 14,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each)
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
42,400,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/ each 4,240
( March 31, 2022: 42,400,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/ each)
4,240

4,240

a) The Reconciliation of shares capital is given below:

As at 31-Mar-2023

As at 31-Mar-2022

No. of Shares

No. of Shares

At the beginning of the year 4,24,00,000

Shares Issued during the year

4,24,00,000

At the end of the year 4,24,00,000

4,24,00,000

b) Terms/Rights attached to class of shares

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. The hoiders of Equity Shares are entitled to one vote per share. Dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. Repayment of capital

will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢) Details of Shareholder(s) holding more than 5 percent of Equity Shares in the Company

As at 31-Mar-2023

As at 31-Mar-2022

No. of Shares

% against total No. of Shares % against total

number of shares number of shares
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 100.00% 100.00%
(Including Beneficial Shareholding) 4,24.00,000 4,24.00,000
d) Details of shares held by promoters
As at 31 March 2023
Promoter Name No of Shares at the  Change during the No. of Shares at the % of Total Shares % Change during
beginning of the year year end of the year the year
Cholamandalam I[nvestment and Finance Company Limited 4,24,00,000 B 4,24,00,000 - 0.00%
As at 31 March 2022
Promoter Name No of Shares at the  Change during the  No. of Shares at the % of Total Shares % Change during
beginning of the year year end of the year the year
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 4,24,00,000 - 4,24,00,000 - 0.00%
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Particulars

As at 31-Mar-2023

As at 31-Mar-2022

Note 16.0ther Equity
Retained camings
FVOCl resene

Nature and Purpose of reserve
1 ined Earnings

2.196.06 1.640 69
22477 34227
2,120.83 1.982.96

The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends (o ils equity sharcholders is delermined based on Lhe financial statements of the Company and also considering the requirements of the Companics Act. 2013,

Thus. the amounts reported above are not distributable in entirety.

As at 31-Mar-2022

Particulars As al 31-Mar-2023
Balance as at the beginning of the year L.640 69 961 68
Profit / (Loss) for the year 55537 67901
2,196.06 1,640.69

16(b)FVTOCI Equity Investments

The Company has clected Lo recognizc changes in the fair valuc of certain inycstments in equity securilies in other comprehensive income Thesc changes are accumulated within the FVOCT equity investments resenc within

cquity

As at 31-Mar-2022

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2023

Balance at the beginning of the year 34227 17476

Fair Valuation of FYTOCI Investments (117.50) 16751

Balance at the end of the ycar 22477 34227

Note 17. Lease Liability

Current 1933

Non Current 1888

38.26

Note 18.Trade Payablcs

Trade Payablcs

-Duc (o Micro and Small Enterprises - -

-Duc 1o creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises NI 549.98
90940 549.98

- Amount Payablc to Related Party Y64 53679

« Others 7800 13.19
90910 549.98

As at 315t March 2023

Ouistanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Leass than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
{l) Total ing dues of credilors olher than micro cntcrprises and small enterprises 909 40 909 40
(i) Total ing ducs of micro cnterpriscs and small cnicrpris: .
(iti) Disputed ducs of creditors other than micro enterpriscs and small enterprisc - - -
(iv) Disputed dues of micro cnierpriscs and small cnicrpriscs - - -
As at 315t March 2022

Ouistanding for following perlods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Morc than 3 years Total
(1) Total ing ducs of creditors other than micro cnlerprises and small enterpriscs 54998 - - 54998

(ii) Total outstanding ducs of micro cnicrpriscs and small cnterprises

(iii) Disputed ducs of creditors other than micro enterprises and small cnlerprise

(iv) Disputcd dues of micro enicrprises and small enterprises

Nate 19, Other Fi L Lighiti
Panticulars As al 31-Mar-2023  As at 31-Mar-2022
Capital Creditors - 11.87
Commission Pavable 200,401 .
200.00 11.87
Note 20.Provisions
Short Term
Provision for Compensated Absences 199 1.99
Provision for Gratuity 331 331
530 530
Provision for Provision for
Particulars Compensated Gratuity
Absences
As at 1 April 2022 199 331
Arising during the year .
Uuliscd -]
As at 31 March 2023 1.99 331
Note 21.0ther current liabilities
Statutons liabilitics 3640 2797
Advances received from Pan Sales of units held in Facring Capital India Evolving Fund 2219 2219
58.59 50.16
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Particular Year Ended Year Ended
S 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Note 22.Revenue from Contract with Customers
Commission Income 7,822.55 4,976.49
7,822.55 4,976.49
Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(a) Services
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
. 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Type of Services
Commission income 7,822.55 4,976.49
Total Revenue from contracts with customers 7,822.55 4,976.49
Timing of Revenue Recognition:
Services transferred at a point in time 7,822.55 4,976.49
Total Revenue from contracts with customers 7,822.55 4,976.49
(b) Contract Balances
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
arficutars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Trade Receivables 1,033.13 661.84

(c¢) Information about the Company's performance obligation

Commission income - The performance obligation in regards of commission on insurance policies is based on the commencement

of the risk start date of the insurance policies.The group has used practical expedient and have not disclosed the amount of

remaining performance obligations, since the contracts with customers have duration of less than one year.
The revenue as per the statement of Profit and Loss that has been earned by the Company during the year is equal to the contract
price as per the principles of Ind AS 115 (Revenue from contract with customers). Hence, there are no reconciling items in this

regard.

The Company has only one stream of revenue viz. Insurance Corporate Agency business and hence there is no further

disaggregation of the revenue on contract with customers.

Note 23.0Other Income

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Interest Income on:
- Intercorporate Deposits 92.39 140.05
- Fixed Deposits 97.86 2.70
-Income Tax Refund - 1.23
Profit on Sale of Current Investment 3.95 -
Fair Value gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 30.31 311.78
Dividend Income from FVTPL Investment 5.68 3.39
Profit on sale of Non current Investment 8.27 %
Recovery of Other Expenses 119.85 165.15
Liabilities no longer required written back 0.95 2.78
Gain on termination of Lease contracts 5.26 33.35
364.52 660.43
Note 24.Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus - 30.48
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds - 1.70
Gratuity Expenses - 0.84
Staff Welfare Expenses - 0.06
- 33.08
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Particul Year Ended Year Ended
SEEEaT 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Note 25.Deputation Charges
Deputation Charges 7.081.98 4,405.49
7,081.98 4,405.49

Deputation Charges represents the cost reimbursed to the holding company based on the agreement entered with it in relation to
the operations of the Company.

Note 26.Finance Costs
Interest on Lease Liability 0.20 13.53
0.20 13.53
Note 27.0ther Expense
Professional Charges 2.66 2.99
Repairs and maintenance - 0.02
Insurance 6.65 6.18
Rates and Taxes 0.34 6.15
Travelling and Conveyance - 0.33
Commission to Directors 200.00 -
Printing and Stationery - 0.07
Payments to Auditors:
Audit fee 6.01 6.00
Tax audit fee 0.75 0.75
Other Services 2.25 2.25
Out of Pocket Expenses - -
Other Certification - -
Loss on Sale of Own Assets 1.72 -
Information Technology Expenses 0.80 0.23
Corporate Social Responsibility(Refer CSR Note Below) 6.55 -
Other Expenses 0.97 0.93
228.70 25.90
Note on CSR Expenditure:
a) Gross amount required to be spent during the year 6.55 -
(b) Amount Spent during the year:
(i) Education 6.55 -
(ii) Others - -
(c) Shortfall at the end of the year - -
(d) Total of previous year shortfall 5 =
(e) Reason for Shortfall = -
(f) Details of Related party Transactions o -
(g) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into
a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision i )
Total 6.55 -
Note 28.Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Depreciation of tangible assets 46.96 76.35
Amortisation of intangible assets 62.41 119.78
Depreciation of right to use asset 0.76 44.22
110.14 240.35
Note 29.0ther Comprehensive Income
Fair Value of Equity Instruments
(i)Unrealised Gain/(Loss) (117.50) 167.51
Total (117.50) 167.51
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Note 30. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial Statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial Statements

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates
on parameters available when the financial Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Impairment of Non Financial Assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length,
for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a Discounted Cash Flow
model.

Taxes \

Deferred Tax Assets are recognised for unused tax losses which has been incurred by the Company during the current and the previous years as per the provisions
of Income Tax Act, 1961. These Deferred Tax Assets have been recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available in the future against
which such losses can be utilised. Significant Management judgement through the future period taxable profitability analysis is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Fair Value Measurement of Financial Instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their
fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observabie markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, Credit
risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 36 for further disclosures.

Leases - Determining the Lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options - Company as a Lessee
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is
reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it
considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination.

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The
IBR is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow.

Refer Note 32 for information on potential future rental payments relating to periods following the exercise date of extension and termination options that are not
included in the lease term.
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Particul Year Ended Year Ended
vars 31-Mar-2023 March 31,2022
Note 31. Tax Expense
Profit/Loss Section
Current Tax 158.87 153.33
Adjustments for Current tax of prior period 0.04 -
Total 158.91 153.33
Deferred Tax (Net) 51.81 198.56
MAT Credit Adjustments
- Current Year - (112.33)
- Prior Years (0.04) -
Total 51.77 86.23
Income Tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 210.68 239.56
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) section
Remeasurement of Fair value in Equity Instruments - -
Income tax Charged in OCI - -
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31-Mar-2023 March 31, 2022
Profit/(Loss) before Income Tax Expense 766.04 918.57
Profit before income tax multiplied by applicable tax rate of 27.82% (A) 213.11 255.55
1. Effect of Taxes on items of income at differential rate and related set-off adjustments (4.33) (17.03)
2. Effect of expenses which are not allowable in nature for Income Tax 0.84 (9.28)
3.0Others 1.06 10.31
210.68 239.56

Total

The Company continues to pay income tax under older tax regime and have not opted for lower tax rate pursuant to Taxation Law
(Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 considering the accumulated MAT credit, losses and other benefits under the Income Tax Act,
1961. The Company plans to opt for lower lax regime once Lhese benefits are utilised which is expected by financial year ending

2026.
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Note 32, Leases

The Company had lease contracts for Buildings used for its operations as branches of the Company. Leases of such assets generally had a tenure of 77 months. The

Company’s obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets The Leases were terminated during the year

The caying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised is explained in Note No 4 and the movements during the year in carrying value of Right of Use Assets and

Lease Liability and disclosures are as given below
(i) Movement in the carrying value of the Right to Use Asset for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
v March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Opening Balance 33.02 31325
Additions during the year - -
Adjustment/Deletion (32.26) (236.01)
Depreciation charge for the year (0 76} (44.22)
Closing Balance 0.00 33.02
{ii) Classification of current and non current liabilities of the lease liabilities as at March 31, 2023
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
i March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Current liabilities 0.00 1938
Non Current Liabilities 000 13 88
Total Lease linbilities 0.00 38.26
(iii) Movement in the carrying value of the Lease Liability for the vear ended March 31, 2023
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
ke March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening Balance 3826 34911
Additions during the year - -
Interest Expense 020 13.53
Adjustment/Deletion (37.50) (269.36)
Lease Payments [Total Cash Outflow] (0.96) (55.02)
Closing Balance 0.00 38.26
(iv) Contractual Maturities of Lease liability ding as at March 31, 2023
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Less than one year - 19.65
One to five Years - 2301
More than Five vears - -
Total - 42.66
(v) The Following are recognised in the § of Profit & Loss
Depreciation charge for the year 0.76 4422
Interest expense on Lease Liabilities 0.20 1353
Gain on termination of Lease contracts* 526 3335
Income from Right-of-use assets {Included in Other Income - recovery of Other exg ) (0.96) (55.02)
Total 5.26 36,08

*During the current financial year, the Company had terminated 3 branches(FY22 - 25 Branches) and transferred hose leases to its holding company resulting in
derecognition of Lease liabity and ROU asset. The difference between the carrying values of lease liability and ROU asset being Rs. 5.26 lakhs (FY22 - Rs 33 35L) is

recognised as the gain on termination of lease contracts
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Note 33. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of
Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of Equity shares
Outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive
potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Profit after tax 555.37 679.01
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (Nos.)

- Basic 4,24,00,000 4,24,00,000

- Diluted 4,24,00,000 4,24,00,000
Earnings per equity share

- Basic 1.31 1.60

- Diluted 1.31 1.60

Note 34. Segment information

The principal business of the Company is acting as an Corporate agency of insurance products. All other activities of the Company
revolve around its main business. Further, the Company does not have any separate geographic segments other than India. As such there
are no separate reportable segment. The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the Company’s performance, allocates
resources based on analysis of the various performance indicators of the Company as a single unit. CODM have concluded that there is
only one operating reportable segment as defined by Ind AS 108, i.e. agency service of insurance related products. All non-current assets
of the Company are located in India.

Customers contributing to revenue more than 10%

Particul Year Ended March | Year Ended March
il 31,2023 31,2022
Clivlaniaidalatt M8 Qerieral Tusw anve Cunipany Liniilod 7.812.08 4.966.36
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Nate 35 - Related Party Disclosures
Related Parties under IND AS 24

Ultimate Holding Campany
(Entity having significant contrul over the Holding

Company)

Cholamandalam ¥imancial Heldings Limital

Company

Entity having significant influence aver Ullimate Holding

Ambadi Investments Limited

Hudding: Company

€ holamandalsm Investment and Finance Company Limited

(LS Lam M3 Lenezz |1

“ompany §aniial

{0 Chelamdatin MK Rik Services Liiaad

Holdims Compam“s Fellow Subnidiary
Jint Venture of Ultimate Holding Company-
Felliw Subudiary

{1} Cholamamdalam Socrites Limial

Jidnt Venture of Holding Compary.

Private Lumiod (effoctive from Febrisry 8, 2022)

(1) Pl Tochnoh

1 Pavewadl Salutions Prvine Lisited

I Pabwanl Services Prvate Limiled

(1) While 3ata Svstem Imfia Pnvate Linmited

(1) Wishwakamaa Puymants Povale Limaad

(100 Pavian] Comemeres Irivale Limudod (elactive rom Februan 8, 2022)

Sutnidiariey of Joint Venture of Holding Company

Associate of Holding Cumpany

iy Basrtha A - O Vingnos Cfficer aind Manager
{1 A M Anmachalam - Thractor & Chaimman
1) Al Shvan [}« Dinoctor

i) Shay Vasghoss (Till May 1], 26223

v Havisnien Kudmar Kusubu (From May 112022
ivi3 Sujaia '~ Compuainy Socrctary

Key Managerial Personnel

Relaled party relationships are as identified by the Management and relied upon by the auditors.

A. Details of Related Party Transactions

During the year the fallowing iransactions were carried ont with the related parties i the ordinary course of busutess:

Particulars Related Party Year ended March 31,2023 Yeur ended March 31,2022
Services Received
Cﬁulﬂm:\ndnlnm Inv?:unml and 2927 14005
Finance Company Limued
Interess |ncome
U hislumanalsbam Sexuntes Limibad 312 -
Commission Income holamandaia b Gemerel 781288 4,966 36
I Catpaim Lisnjd
Amount received lowards other Reimbursements
[Cholamandalam [nvestmenl and 3
Ey ) . 165.1
Recovery of Other Expenses Finance Company Limilud 119 85| 3
Expenses reimbursed
= - Cheodemandatanm fnvesment and
Recovery ol Other Expenscs Finance Company Lumited 018 1224
| Expenditure
Insurance Premuum Paxd (Chalamandalom MS General 033 014
Insurance Company Limited
5 . Chalamandalom lnvestmont and
simbi : 0 414 0
Deputation Cost (Reimbursement) [— o Lt 7.087 11 4414 06
Others
q Cholamandalam Investment and N
v O
Advances / Deposits Given Finance Company Limited 3,950 00 6.85000
Cholomandalom [nvesiment and
[ Advances / Deposils Recovered Finanee Company Limited 395000 6,850 00
[ Addvances /| hepodits Given Cholomandalam Scrurities Limited 4,750 00 E
Addvanees £ Thepomits Recoverad Cholamnndalam Serurities Limited - -
Asscts & Liabilities
|Interomporate Dypost Given C Sccurities Limited 4.750.00 -
(Cholamandalam Investment and
Finance Company Limiled 2322 3521
o ‘Cholamandalam MS Gcncml 1,031.90 660 65
|insurance Company Limited
Chalamandalom Securdiics L amial 28l E
Cholmmondakam Epvestimeat and
Jsyisble Finance Company Limited S0LS0 336,79
C Sceurities Limiled - 0ol

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The sales to and purchases (rom related partics are made on terms equivalent lo those thal prevanl in arm s length tronsactions Outstanding balaness al the year-end are
unsceured and sellement occurs in cash. There have bam no guaraniees provided or received for any relaled party receivables or payables. For the vear ended 31 March 2023,
the Group has not recorded any impairment of receivables relaling to amounts owed by retaled parties (31 March 2022: INR Nil)

Year ended March 31,2023 Year ended March
R0 |

201 ) B

B.Key Manegerial Persunnel
Sutiny Fory & Cumemiy

Particulars
M A M Amnachalam - Diresior & Chasrman - Siieng Foct
5 A M Ansschalam - Director & Chinisiion - Commidsion
Pavable
M A M Anmachalom - Birector & Chasmman - Commusson favable

Particulary Year ended March 31,2023 Year ended March 31,2022

Koo Mapageral Personne] Ramninezaiion
Campemy Secrctany - Ms. Sugaaha §* *
[Chiel | enamand Cificer « Mo Kavitha A i Incuddod in the T epuiation Cou™ as given shevei

5611 50 85

* Company Seerelary of Holding Company s also the Company Scerctary for the Company [ lence no remuncration is paid by the Company
Note A : Breakup of Employce benefit cumpensatiun :

Particulze Year ended March 31,2023 Year cnded March 31,2022
Mbort ferm benefits 5613 nxs
"ol empbosmen) benefite . -
Dither 1ong forms hasciils - -
Termnuiation et - .
Shane - busad proments - =
612 SNES
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Note 36 - Hatlo Amaiyily

NS‘: Ratio Numerator Denominator 31st Merch 2023 31st March 2022 % change Rezan for Variance
: - Increase in current
(i) |Cument ratio Curenl Assels Current Liabilities 509 738 -31%| Linbilities
(i)  [Debt Equity ratio Tolal debt Share holder’s Equity - 0%
[Eamings for debt service = Net et wervice = Insenen & Lassie
(1ii) |Debt Service coverage rlio profit afler taxes + Non-cash Payments + Principal 0%}
t“ﬂ““ expenses Repavments
(iv) |Retur on Equity ratio Net Profits after inxes Average Sharcholder s Equity 009 012 -26%| Decrease in Net profits
(v) |Trade Receivable - Tunover ratio Net Credit Snles Avauge Trade Reccivable 892 83 To%|
(vi) |Tmde Pavable - Tumover ratio [Net credit purchases Avenage Trade Payables 1002 1012 1%
(vii) | Net capital - Tumover ratio Net sales W orking capalal=Cuneal Resets & 133 319 Due to Increase in revenue
= Cumpent hahilities
(wii) | Net Profil mtio Net Profit Net sales olo 018 A7 e B ey o nioscrbue
Capital Emplayed = Tangible Net
(ix) |Retun on Capital Employed Vasnungs Badore ietesd and laxes Worth + Total Deht + Deferred 02 01s <23%|
Tax Liability
Primarily duc to higher
(x) |Retun on Investment Interest (Finance Income) [nvestment olo () 144%{amount being deposited
\uring the current period
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Note 37. Fair Value Measurements
The following table presents the carrying amounts and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabililies

Carrying Value Fair Value
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022

Financial assets

(i) Investments# 1,377.10 1,44242 1,377.10 1,442 42
(1) Trade receivables* 1,056 35 697 12 1,056 35 697 12
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents* 60.72 3,94337 60.72 3,943 37
(iv) Other financial assets* 4,752 81 720 4,15281 720
Financial Assets 7,246.99 6,090.11 7,246.99 6,090.11
Financial liabilities

(i) Trade Payables* 909 40 54997 909 40 54998
(1) Other Financial Liabilities* 200 00 1187 20000 11.87
(iii) Lease Liability* - 3826 - 3826
Total Financial Liabilities 1,109.40 600.10 1,109.40 600.11

*The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other financial assets, trade payables and other current financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-lerm

maturities of these instruments
# Investments includes FVTPL Unquoted Equity Investment and FVTOCI Quoted Equity Investment. FVTPL Investment has been valued under Level 3 and FVTOCI Equity Investment as been valued using Level 1

hierarchy

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The
following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Level 1: This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices or realisable price as on the date of reporting. This includes listed equity instruments that have realisable price as agreed in the share
purchase agreement

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of
observable market data and rely as litile as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2

Level 3: 1f one ar more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration and indemnification
asset included in level 3

This note provides information about how the Company determines fair value of Investments Fair value of the Company’s financial assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. Some of the Company’s
financial assets are measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period, The following table gives information about how the fair values of these financial assets are determined (in particular, the valuation

techniques and inputs used)

Particulars Fair Value as at
Year Ended Year Ended Fair Value Hierarchy | Valuation Techniques &
31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022 key inputs used

Asset measured at tair value:

- FVTPL Equity Investments

Unquoted Investments 602.07 599.88 |Level 3 As per valuation report*
- FVOCI Equity Investments
Quoted Investments 72503 84253 |Level 1 Quoted bid price in an

active market

* Valuation report has been obtained from Faering Capital for the valuation of units held in the fund. The fund has both quoted and unquoted investments. With respect to quoted investments which are held by the
fund, the valuation is based on Quoted bid price in an active market of such investments (Level 1), With respect to unquoted investments held by the fund, the fund has obtained discounted cash flow valuation reports

from such underlying investments (Level 3}
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Note 38. Fi ial Risk Manag t Objectives
The Company has adequate internal processes to assess, monitor and manage financial risks. These risks include market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk
and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

Item Primarily affected by Risk management policies

Market risk - other price risk Decline in value of equity Monitoring forecasts of cash flows; diversification of portfolio
instruments

Credit risk Counterparties to financial Counterparty credit policies and limits; arrangements with financial
instruments to meet contractual institutions
obligations

Liquidity risk Fluctuations in cash flows Preparing and monitoring forecasts of cashflows; cash management

policies

38.1 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The Company is exposed to

the following market risk:

38.1.1 Price Risks
The Company’s listed and non-listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities

The Company manages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Further, management ensures that
the investments in securities are placed in highly rated / stable securities. The Company’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all long term investment decisions.

38.2 Credit Risk Management
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company is exposed to credit

risk from its financing activities, including deposits with banks
The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by intemnational credit rating agencies. The
credit risk on Trade Receivables is minimum because there is no due by debtors beyond the credit period.

38.2.1 Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company based on its established policies, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored and any exposure to major customers are generally covered by advance from customers.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for the customers

38.2.2 Cash and Bank Balances

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy.
Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are
reviewed by the Company’s Board of Directors on a periodic basis. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss

through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments.

38.3 Liquidity Risk Manag t

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds on a daily basis, The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of borrowings from banking channels and Inter Corporate funding. The Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding and is
generally mitigated through funding from intercorporate loans from parent Company.
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Note 39. Analysis of Financial Liabilities by remaining contractual maturities

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars Upto 1 month 1 to 3 months 3 to 12 months >1 Year Total
Financial liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 909.35 - 0.05 - 909.40
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities - - 200.00 200.00
(iii) Lease Liability - - - - -
Total Financial Liabilities 909.35 - 200.05 - 1,109.40

As at 31st March 2022

Particulars Upto 1 month 1 to 3 months 3 to 12 months >1 Year Total
Financial liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 546.98 2.99 - - 549.98
(i1) Other Financial Liabilities 11.87 - - - 11.87
(1ii) Lease Liability 1.57 3.14 10.54 23.01 38.26
Total Financial Liabilities 560.42 6.13 10.54 23.01 600.11
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Note 40. Contingent Liabilities & Capital Commitments

There are no pending litigations or claims against the company. The Company has capital commitments of Rs. Nil (Previous year — Rs. Nil)

outstanding as at March 31, 2023

Note 41. Summary of Financial assets and liabilities which are recognised at amortised cost
Particulars March 31.2023 March 31,2022

Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables 1,056.35 697.12
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 60.72 3,943.37
(iii) Other financial assets 4.752.81 7.20
Total Financial Assets 5,869.89 4,647.69
Financial liabilities

(i) Trade Payables 909.40 549.98
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 200.00 11.87
Total Financial Liabilities 1,109.40 561.85

Note 42.Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and other equity reserves attributable to the equity
holders. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise value to its holding Company.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants. The Company’s policy for capital management aims to enhance capital efficiency by the long-term improvement of its value through
business growth, while maintaining a sound financial structure. Indicators for monitoring the capital management include total equity attributable to

owners of the parent and ROE (ratio of net profit to total equity attributable to owners).

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Profit Before Tax 766.05 918.57
Less: Finance Income = =
Add: Finance costs 0.20 13.53
Earning Before Net Interest and Tax 766.25 932.10
Equity 4,240.00 4,240.00
Other Equity 2,420.83 1,982.96
Capital Employed 6,660.83 6,222.96
Return of Capital Employed 11.50 14.98

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,
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Note 43.
The code on Social Security, 2020 (‘the code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits, received presidential

assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the code will come into effect has not
been notified. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has also released draft rules thereunder on 13 November 2020 and has invited suggestions
from stakeholders, which are under consideration by the Ministry. The Company will evaluate the rules, assess the impact, if any, and account for the
same once the rules are notified and become effective.

Note 44. Events after reporting date
There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial statements.

Note 45. Prior period information
Prior period figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary, to confirm to the current period presentation.

Note 46. Other Statutory Information

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any
Benami property.

(ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.

(iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with
the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(vii) The Company did not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961
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